
From: Athens Walking Tours [mailto:info@athenswalkingtours.gr]  
Sent: Tuesday, February 22, 2011 12:47 AM 
To: roy@roydeb.com 
Subject: Re: Roy Giampoli - Contact Submission From Athens Walking Tours WebSite. 

Dear Roy, 

 Thanks for your response ;  
 I  concentrated more on the sites and Museums because otherwise the program would become too long and 
hence more tiring; my second thought was that probably you wanted to see some places on your own and you 
would have a guide with you at places where you need a guide to show and explain. 
 

I would then make following modifications trying to really show you another Athens from what  the average 
tourist sees. You will see things you never thought they would  exist  It will be an experience   

Day 1 September 2 .   

I would suggest to start the tour  at Syntagma Square where  is also our meeting point. 

 We will visit the Syntagma  metro Museum, the Syntagma Square , through the National Gardens on to the Zappeion 
Hall, then we visit the Zeus Temple , the Hadrian's Arch, the Panathenaic Stadium, The Lysicrates Monument, through the 
Dionysus Sanctuary  which we will also visit to the Acropolis of Athens .. 

.You will come down from the Acropolis from the Northern side where the Anafiotika area is and stop for an ouzo 
at "Dioskouri" cafe  in Anafiotika  . We then shortly visit the Roman Forum and the Agora and have lunch at some 
restaurant on Adrianou road which is at Theisseion with a nice view and atmosphere .You will be a lot in town 
any way by this tour. Syntagma Square,  Dionyssiou Arepagitou road where we will get some coffee, By the 
National Gardens and at the same time this program is very rich in Archaeological visits and sights   

This tour will last about 8 hours and the price  for a party up to 10 people would then  be  630 Euro  divided into the 
number of participants up to 10 people .This will be a private tour 

 Day 2 September 3  

 We can start this tour by Monastiraki metro station . walk through  Psirri taste  Bougatsa (taste  the delicious breakfast of 
the Northern Greeks  at Plateia Iroon ) , walk towards the central Market of Athens , walk on Athena's road , on to 
Omonoia Square ; Rich in colors and smells place traditional goodies ., on to Omonoia Square and on to The National 
Museum . This will be the most original and interesting walk you can ever do in Athens  The  tour will last about five hours 
and the cost would be 490 Euro o divided into the number of Participants . This will be a private tour 

 I did not include Lekka or Kolokotroni as they are completely out of the route to the sites . I tried to 
combine highly interesting places of modern Athens with sites and Museums .  

Lekka and Kolokotroni are shopping roads without any special interest as Athena's road or Plateia 
Iroon, or Adrianou road or Dioskouri cafe . 

 Please do tell me your thoughts  

Thank you. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Despina Savvidou 
Athens Walking Tours 
www.athenswalkingtours.gr 


